From:

To: City Council

Subject: Would city council appointments to the EIFD PFA require 3/5 majority, 4/5 majority, or unanimous
approval?

Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:23:55 PM

Dear Councillors,

I have a question regarding the item mentioned below in the report prepared by the EIFD
ad hoc committee for discussion of agenda item 9 during our upcoming 16 January 2024
council meeting:

City Control:

a. PFA: The City would have at minimum 50% control over appointments to
the PFA, providing input on key

decisions about the project list and funding, as well as other core matters that
will govern the EIFD.

Would city council appointments to the EIFD PFA require 3/5 majority, 4/5 majority, or
unanimous approval?

Your research into this and answer to my query will be much appreciated.
Thanks and regards,
admin

Sebastopol





